# RHYTHMS OFREALITY

A Book of Poetry

By M. Azizur Rahman

Rhythms of Reality Copyright © 2017 by M. Azizur Rahman

No part of this publication may be reproduced, distributed, or transmitted in any form or by any means, including photocopying, recording, or other electronic or mechanical methods, without the prior written permission of the author, except in the case of brief quotations embodied in critical reviews and certain other non-commercial uses permitted by copyright law.



Tellwell Talent www.tellwell.ca

**ISBN** 

978-1-77302-651-0 (Hardcover) 978-1-77302-650-3 (Paperback) 978-1-77302-652-7 (eBook)

#### **Dedication**

Respectable Mother –in –Law Sabira Rauf Saburon

#### **Preface**

• • •

Rhythms of Reality is my sixth book of poetry. This book contains the poems which are the absolute reflection of our daily life and living. I have used different proverbs and quotes from different famous philosophers as the title of my poems. These poems also show how the daily affairs have been expressed through a poetic form. Moreover, I try to portray the real picture of human life. Above all, this book deals with the life oriented matters. However, I do not follow the traditional style of writing poems. My poems are rather prosaic in style which is totally different from the traditional poems written by Wordsworth, Shelly, Keats or Frost.

While relaxing at night, a lot of ideas and thoughts crowd in my mind. I just try to shape them into poetic forms. I hope and pray that the readers will read my poems and they will get a new addition in the field of writing poetry in English literature.

### Acknowledgement

• • •

All praises go to the Almighty for His kindness to give me chance to write this sixth book of poetry namely Rhythms of Reality. While writing this book, I came to discover the truth about how a book of poetry becomes one's main point of attraction. I have strong feeling of writing poems and I believe and I feel and realize my power of imagination which helped me to pursue my dreams. I could never have done this work of writing without the faith I have in the Almighty.

Inspiration from my wife Prof. Dr. Eaysmin Ara Lekha, my affectionate boys-Nabid Aziz and Abid Aziz helped me to be a poet. They always motivate as well as encourage me in writing poems. My gratefulness also goes to Prof. Faez M. Serajul Hoque, Adviser of Uttara University for his valuable assistance time to time.

I am grateful to Prof. Haspia Bashirullah, Chairperson of English Department for her immense contribution for reading and editing my poems. Also thanks go to Assistant Research Officer Nishat Alam Dristy and Forkan Ali who were always with me while writing the book of poetry.

Aboveall, myspecial thanks go to Mr. Mohammad Rokanazzaman, Asst. Registrar (Research & Publication), Uttara University for editing and reviewing my poems and his overall assistance to help publish the book successfully.

#### **Foreword**

I have road form of the Poems of he included in a collection of Poems by Ir. M. Agisman Rahman. I can not exam that I can judge the greatly of any buch collection of Batry. I do not heritate to soy the that the property of any buch contemporary Poems readly attent me long much. Few Boughdelin fuet unit in tempted to them I friend in tempted to them I friend in the total that the the same that the them to the total the total them to the total them to the total them the total them to the total them the total them to the total them to the total them the total them to the total them to the total them to the total them to the total them the total them to the total them. I have the total them to the total them. I the total them to the total them. I have the total them to the total them to the total them.

I have read, with great pleasure, some of the poems to be included in a collection of poems by Dr. M. Azizur Rahman. I can and claim, I can judge the quality of any such collection of poetry. I do not hesitate to say that most of the contemporary Bengali poems really attract me very much. Few Bangladeshi poets write in English. I am really impressed when I find a collection of poetry written in English by any Bangladeshi poet but I do not know how to judge

their quality from a Bangladeshi point of view. I know there are few exceptions here who are accepted in the tradition of English poetry. I hope Dr. Aziz Rahman will be accepted in that greater world.

Hasan Azizul Huq 2.12.2016

#### Prof. Dr. M. Azizur Rahman

#### A Short Biography

Prof. M. Azizur Rahman, Ph.D, Vanderbilt University, USA, is a renowned academician of the country of Bangladesh and an eminent economist of international repute. He has completed his graduation in 1972 from Bangladesh Agricultural University (BAU) in the Department of Agricultural Economics by standing first in the first class and has obtained Masters Degree from the same department at BAU in 1973. He went to USA for his higher studies leading to Ph.D in Economics with the World Bank Scholarship. He successfully achieved his Ph.D in Economics from Vanderbilt University, a nobel laureate school, USA in 1987. He has twenty five years of university teaching experience at home and abroad. He worked as an Economic Adviser of USAID of the US Embassy in Bangladesh from 1989 to 1997. Many of his research articles on social, economic and human resource development have been published in international journals. Dr. Rahman is the esteemed founder Chairman of numerous educational institutes of Bangladesh and Uttara University in particular.

Dr. Rahman is the founder Vice-Chancellor/CEO of Uttara University. The motto of Uttara University is to range higher education in every nook and corner of the country at affordable tuition. His aims and objectives are to help achieve an extensive development of higher education industry around the country of Bangladesh. The essence of his ideas of the development of higher education is limited to the fact that he never compromises with the discipline and quality education.

Dr. Rahman is a renowned Freedom Fighter who was ready to risk his life during the liberation war of Bangladesh in 1971. He is a lifetime member of Bangladesh Economic Association. He has been working for the overall development of the educational system of the country of Bangladesh.

#### **Table of Contents**

• • •

- 1 The wise ones fashioned speech with their thoughts.
- 2 What We Think, We Become
- 3 The Foot Feels the Foot When It Feels the Ground
- 4 Work Out Your Own Salvation by Not Depending on Others
- 5 Even Death is not to be feared by one who has lived wisely
- 6 Better than a Thousand Hollow Words is One Word That Brings Peace
- **7** Controversy is a Negative Term
- 8 The Only Real Failure in Life is not to be True to the Best One Knows
- **9** When One has the Feeling of Dislike for Evil
- 10 Hatred Does not Cease Easily by Hatred, But Only by Love
- 11 I Never See What has been Done; I Only See What Remains to be Done
- 12 Those Who are Free of Resentful Thought Surely Find Peace

- 13 Virtue is persecuted more by the wicked than it is loved by the good.
- **14** Education Industry
- 15 Foolish People are Idle, Wise People are Diligent
- 16 It is a Man's Own Mind Not His Enemy That Lure Him to Evil Ways
- 17 Let's Follow the Holy Words
- 18 He Who Envies others doesn't Obtain Peace of Mind
- 19 Whatever Words We Utter should be Chosen With Care
- **20** Without Health Life is Not a Life
- 21 It is better to Travel well Than to Arrive
- 22 With Our Thought We Make the World
- 23 To Lead a Decent Life, One Must Count Nothing as one's Own
- 24 Peace Comes From Within: Don't seek it Outside
- **25** You will be Punished by Your Anger
- **26** Anybody can Deserve Your Love and Affection
- 27 Man Cannot Live Without Spiritual Power
- 28 Aphorism is a Short Clever Phrase
- 29 All Kinds of Poetic Expression are described as Poem
- **30** Holding on to Anger is Like Grasping a Hot Coal
- **31** It is Better to Conquer by Ourselves

- 32 Let's Minimize Mistakes
- The Mind is everything what you think you Become
- If Man Controls His Mind He Can Find the Way to Enlightenment
- Thousands of Candles can be lightened from a Single Candle
- We are shaped by our thoughts
- 37 To Keep the Body in Good Health is a Duty
- 38 We Need the Light of Wisdom and Guidance of Virtue
- We Must Walk by Ourselves
- Three Things Cannot Belong Hidden: The Sun, the Moon and the Truth
- 41 Health is the Greatest Gift, Contentment is the Greatest Wealth, and Faithfulness is the Best Relationship
- Prevention is Better Than Cure
- Education is in Reality Found to be an Industry
- You can Search throughout Your Life
- To Understand Love, You Must Love Someone very sincerely
- Women are one among the Best Inspiration
- 47 Affluent People and Societies are of less prone to Crime
- It is Not Very Easy to Serve the Other
- Poverty and Crimes are observed to be positively Associated
- Never Get Too Tired to Write

- 51 We are in Need of All Kinds of Natural Blessing
- **52** We Often Need to Get Out of Home to Learn
- 53 Small and Young are Beautiful
- **54** We Love to See and Enjoy Flowers and the Young
- 55 Keep Yourself Happy by Doing Things for the Other
- **56** Positive Thinking Provides You an Immense Pleasure
- 57 No Compromise with the Quality Education
- **58** Let Us Not Compromise with the Discipline
- 59 Men and Women are found Globally Equal
- **60** We Are Altogether or Alone
- 61 The way to Change the World
- 62 Seasoned Workforce Cost You Relatively Less
- 63 Education and Knowledge are Immortal
- 64 Life Always Expresses the Dominant Thoughts
- **65** Learn From Life
- 66 The Knowledgeable Ones are More Appreciated
- 67 Result is Sweet but Method is Hard
- Life is nothing But a Walking Shadow
- **69** Our Prime Purpose is to Help Others
- **70** One Way to Get the Most Out of Life is to Look Upon It as an Adventure

- 71 Life is a Series of Spontaneous Changes
- 72 The True Secret of Happiness Lies in Daily Life
- **73** The Privilege of a Lifetime is being Who You Are
- 74 Life is Full of Mistakes, Out of Which Some are Serious and Some aren't
- **75** Concentrate the Mind on the Present
- **76** Life is a Love, Enjoy It
- 77 If You Love, Life will Love You Back
- **78** We Do Not Remember Days, We Remember Moments
- **79** People Enjoy Their Life With the Highest Longevity
- 80 Play With Cards Available in Hand
- 81 Life is nothing but creating Yourself Better
- **82** The Most Important Thing is to Enjoy Your Life
- **83** Life is Simple, We Make It Complicated
- 84 Life is Multi-dimensional
- **85** In the End, It's Not the Years in Your Life That Count, It's The Life in Your Years
- 86 Think Positive about the Surrounding
- 87 Stay Neutral in Love
- 88 Seeing Food in Its Natural Form is Exciting
- **89** I Do Not Want Anybody Except You
- **90** None can Avoid Nature

- Sweet is Sour
- Disabled are not at all Disabled
- Talkative and Talking are not Same
- Egoism is a Barrier
- 95 Working Process
- Barking and Shouting are not Same
- None can Hurt You If You are Busy with Work
- Praying is the Best Method to be Cured
- Ability and Motivation is Prerequisite
- Work can be of Different Types

### "The wise ones fashioned speech with their thoughts."

Grains can be sifted to the non-solid ones by a sieve.

Wise can fashion their respective speech with an idea.

They can also sift their own speech with their thought.

The wise man can also sift their speech through sieve.

A wise one prefers to fashion his speeches with ideas.

The wise men are well known for their sifting of ideas.

Important message can be served through their ideas.

The fashioned ones sift their speech as grain by a sieve.

Wise one fashioned speech with their ideas by a sieve.

We, the average people, always expect their good idea.

#### "What We Think, We Become"

Our hopes or aspirations are related to our thinking. We try to have a particular idea of a particular feel. What we like to be is well thought that we imagine. Having a particular idea about someone is thought. Use of mind to have idea to do anything is thought. We use minds to form connected ideas or opinions. We can think about a particular idea for our future. We like to be someone to keep thinking something. If I love to have a socio-economic position, I get it. We should have some natural ability to do anything. If we step up accurately, we are able to get success. I am ambitious to get something to fulfill my needs. It is possible to be wise if we think our lives wisely.

#### "The Foot Feels the Foot When It Feels the Ground"

We walk at our ways pointing to a fixed target.

Feet are usually considered as human's hauler.

If we go by vehicles, our feet are out of its job.

Without any surface, it is not possible to walk.

For instance, it is impossible to walk in the sky.

We need to make use of our feet on the ground.

To go by car or any other means, we need feet.

Since we are born, we are depended on our feet.

We can feel our lovers, if they walk nearby us.

We feel them even though they are not with us.

We also feel the ground as we walk through it.

Nothing bad can touch us as we go by the way.

Walking is the main media of any travel in life.

### "Work Out Your Own Salvation by Not Depending on Others"

Protection is always expected to be safe from harm.

To be safe from harm by enemies is called salvation.

Salve is an action of ointment used to help our skin.

Something that helps to reduce distress is also salve.

A pain is painful to me, the job of which is my own.

Others are less helpful to me as it isn't any problem.

We need to know about the problem and its solution.

Let's do recover it by ourselves as it is simply a joy.

I can't disturb other by asking their help for nothing.

If I fail to recover only then I seek others' assistance.

Let us work out for the solution to our own problems.

If we can do it, it does not make a sense to ask others.

Let us find out our problems and solve it by our own.

### "Even Death is not to be feared by one who has lived wisely"

Having experience, knowledge or judgment is wise.

We are wise by being informed all about something.

The people who are naturally very wise are wiseacre.

People living wisely are not harmful to other person.

The morality of human being is expected universally.

We believe in some religions and the religious faiths.

Wisely living in any society is really good for people.

Wise men are not harmful to any other human beings.

Wise men have name and fame universally in society.

Wise men are not scared of their life in the next world.

Because they do not have a guilty feel about their life.

Wiseman is found to be best about anything to happen.

Even, the death doesn't create a fear as he lived wisely.

## "Better than a Thousand Hollow Words is One Word That Brings Peace"

There are many words available in languages.

A word can be of many kinds with meaning.

Each hollow word does not bring good news.

We give dam to it if they don't have meaning.

We like to have peace by having a better life.

There are a lot of words to increase happiness.

Nobody can really work for us to make happy.

We do not require so many things to be happy.

Life is not worthy as it does not bring a peace.

We have to be careful to search the happiness.

We are trying to make us happy by our efforts.

Let's stay away from that are very far from us.

It is the better word that always brings a peace.

#### "Controversy is a Negative Term"

Controversy makes us difficult to take decisions.

Controversy makes us different from each other.

We can end controversy by taking final decision.

What we find in a controversy is a kind of anger.

We can't continue to search for the truth anyway.

If we can't take any decision, we are just undone.

In controversy, we feel anger and strive for truth.

We forget the reason of controversy due to anger.

But, we must not forget about our purpose in life.

In controversy, we change the reason for striving.

As a result, we do get ceased striving for the truth.

So, we get back and begun striving heart and soul.

#### "The Only Real Failure in Life is not to be True to the Best One Knows"

The real success in life is to learn the truth.

We learn about life in accordance to needs.

Real is defined as an accurate thing in life.

To be truth in a life requires us to be loved.

To be truth to the best can bring happiness.

Come true is the case as might be required.

Out of true doesn't mean positive character.

To earn success, we must be truthful in life.

It is hard to be close to the truth as we wish.

We always try our best to be truthful in life.

So, let's get rid of the failure by being true.

The balanced way is to be close to the truth.

#### "When One has the Feeling of Dislike for Evil"

We have the feeling of dislike for any evil. We do always feel tranquil by being calm. We feel tranquility if we are not disturbed. We love to find pleasure in good teaching. We are expected to have the above feeling. As one has the feeling, one is free to learn. To be a good man, men have to be honest. I do not like to involve in any disturbance. We require patience to learn by the teacher. Listening to teacher attentively is learning. Good teachers are not frequently available. It is an opportunity to have a good teacher. If we commit a crime, we are treated badly. Society loves to see us very calm and quiet. People don't want to respect the cruel ones. Let the people feel that we are not harmful. If we respect the others, we are free of fear.

### "Hatred Does not Cease Easily by Hatred, But Only by Love"

You do not extinguish living fire by another fire.

To get out of living fire, you need a lot of water.

If somebody hates, you can't stop them by hate.

Let's love those who hate me to win their hearts.

We should receive an enemy relatively cordially.

Love an enemy to make him positive about you.

Love is the best thing to make enemies as friend.

As somebody attempts to kick you, you love him.

If you can continue the above, you are successful.

Above is the best way to treat the enemy as friends.

You should try to treat friends and enemy equally.

So, let us take the eternal rule not to hate anybody.

Hatred does not cease by hatred, but only by love.

#### "I Never See What has been Done; I Only See What Remains to be Done"

A person can be very ambitious in doing things.

We can see a lot of natural assets to well utilize.

By using the resource, we can do a lot of things.

We can do a lot with the resources that we have.

What is done is a little to make use of it in a life.

Many important things have to be done in a life.

Our job is to make utilize the resources properly.

We need assets with both in quality and quantity.

As the proverb, we don't see what has been done.

It is too tiny to believe that we have done things.

We do obtain the benefit out of natural resources.

Let us put an afford to use the quality resources.

So, what we have are done or required to be done.

### "Those Who are Free of Resentful Thought Surely Find Peace"

Resent refers to the bitter or something painful.

We do feel bitter towards someone is resentful.

Resentment is also a bitter or unjust treatment.

Resent is defined as the selected person to rule.

Resent is negative in which none can be happy.

People love to look for happiness to get peace.

Some remains unhappy with an unfair thought.

We try to get peace as well as happiness in life.

We have to be free of unfair ideas to find peace.

We try best to remain free of resentful thoughts.

### "Virtue is persecuted more by the wicked than it is loved by the good."

Virtue refers to a high moral standard of life.

The virtuous are those who have faith in God.

The virtuous one prefers to lead a decent life.

Virtuous are also liked by the other in society.

The virtuous are highly skilled in any activity.

The virtue always refers to a good personality.

Those people who are virtuous get favor by all.

Virtue is also the personal quality of virginity.

Virtuosic, virtuosity and virtuoso is Adjective.

Virtuous circle is an event leads one to others.

It is increasing the favorable effect to the next.

#### "Education Industry"

Education relates to industrial relation to get its output. Every investor knows the demand and supply relations. The domestic or global market has to be well analyzed. The investor needs to analyze markets before they start. Workers protest the rules specially by striking any way. If the leaders are educated, their claims will be rational. Thus, education itself requires its equitable distribution. Well pay or congenial environment is industrial growth. The workers are expected to be industrially industrious. Knowledge and experience may strengthen the strength. Relation of managements and workers has to be strong. With education, social manufacturing system is needed. Industry concerns about the processing of raw materials. It also ensures for the production of goods and services. Above process is enhanced by the education and training. It is hard to differentiate between education and industry. So, education and industry cannot go without each other.

### "Foolish People are Idle, Wise People are Diligent"

Lazy persons are the same as those who avoid work. Someone is idle who have not been working timely. Someone may have no effect though they are smart. We spend hours by not doing fruitful anything at all. If I do an important thing, people will recognize me. Let's work hard or contribute to others before death. By good contributions, we will remain alive forever. To be idle is a short road to death that is not desired. The foolish people are responsible for their stupidity. Wiseman is assumed to show education or judgment. Diligent men are careful in timely carrying out a job. Without being wise, we can't survive among people.

#### "It is a Man's Own Mind Not His Enemy That Lure Him to Evil Ways"

Enemy is opponent as well as somebody harmful.

Nobody inspires us to do evil things but we do it.

An enemy has a kind of bad habit to lure the other.

It is me who is responsible for how I commit evil.

If I am bad, I don't have an excuse to blame other.

If I am strong to do hurt others, I will save myself.

We become offensive due to our enough stupidity.

If I am strong, I must know how to protect myself.

Our enemies don't have strength to hurt the others.

It is our mind to engage in doing the evil for other.

I am adult enough to understand the good and bad.

If I do commit to do any bad, I will be responsible.

It is mind not the enemy that lures you to evil jobs.

#### "Let's Follow the Holy Words"

Holy refers to dedication to God as the religious person.

We are advised to be morally good by a few holy words.

By discussion, we can learn a lot about the holy words.

Men learn many things which don't mean to apply at all.

Men learn by reading or listening a lot than they follow.

We speak and teach others to be a good man as possible.

We give lessons to other, but we don't follow ourselves.

So, we don't expect about how the others will follow us.

Simply a reading will not work if we do not follow them.

We have to have the belief in God and in religion for us.

As we think naturally, we tend to believe in holy words.

Many holy words we do read are not followed by many.

#### "He Who Envies others doesn't Obtain Peace of Mind"

We may obtain a success which needs not to overrate. You are assumed to earn the success one after another. Keep adding your success to your stock continuously. As I do overrate myself, people will be envious to me. If some overrates him, it is not our job to envy of him. We are envious of other's possession, quality or luck. We don't have to be envious of a man which isn't fair. If some overrates his status, the other will feel jealous. Others will begin to quit him without any notification. Affected person does not have enough friends to enjoy. He remains alone as a result of his habit of over-rating. On the other hand, nobody wants to suffer in their life. People are less interested to invite in a social gathering. By being envious, we lose friends by leaving us alone. If it happens, envious people will not get piece in mind. So, let's not overrate us for an acquisition to lose peace.

### "Whatever Words We Utter should be Chosen With Care"

Utter is the act of saying something to make a sense.

Action of uttering is defined as its noun is utterance.

We cannot utter any word without thinking of other.

We are careful in any saying so as not to hurt others.

Influence is a power to have an effect on one's belief.

There are many people having the power and ability.

As we are affected, we may not be able to defend us.

If we utter nicely, we are reacted by positive manner.

So, let us not say anything for which we are affected.

Saying can't be offensive anyway to create a problem.

So, we have to be strong enough to defend ourselves.

It isn't our job to hurt the other by controlling tongue.

Thus, let us not utter carelessly so as not to hurt others.

#### "Without Health Life is Not a Life"

Healthy means we are good physically and mentally.

Every elderly people want to survive for any further.

Everybody doesn't want to see them in a grave yard.

It is good to quit the world than leading an awful life.

If we aren't healthy enough, we do not enjoy our life.

Being less healthy, we cannot do anything for others.

We can't add anything to the economic development.

If I am unable to do anything, no one will be with me.

So, if I am not healthy, pretty girl will not look at me.

Our life is composed of health, wealth and education.

Life is a condition that distinguishes animal and plant.

Health is the part and parcel of life in absence of death.

### "It is better to Travel well Than to Arrive"

Going from one place to another is travelling.

Going to a long road can be counted as travel.

Let us make a particular direction for a travel.

As a traveler, we remain good after a journey.

A travel agency always thinks for the traveler.

A person who likes to travel is called travelers.

By traveling, we do learn and earn knowledge.

Travel helps us to enjoy life or gain knowledge.

The action of arriving is not better than a travel.

In an act of arriving, we can reach a conclusion.

By arriving at home, it is no good to end travel.

So, it is better to travel well than to arrive soon.

### "With Our Thought We Make the World"

To think is an opinion, belief or ideas about something.

With our mind, we can connect ideas about something.

Let's think of taking something into our consideration.

Let us consider the possibility of doing anything alone.

Let us call someone as an important fact to think about.

Let us consider something very carefully before we act.

Let's consider something carefully before going ahead.

A person's ideas using thought or judgment is thinking.

Some experts providing advice and ideas are think-tank.

According to the above, we do precisely what we think.

We don't have any limit to think that we cannot change.

Thoughts and ideas are sometimes limited by the nature.

Subject to our limitation, we tend to stay with our ideas.

By our thoughts, we can make the world what we want.

### "To Lead a Decent Life, One Must Count Nothing as one's Own"

Men are selfish by born for many obvious reasons.

We love to have more to satisfy our selfish nature.

A rational one always expects the basic necessities.

The cultural activity is a new addition to the above.

Meet one's need at the expense of others is selfish.

Self-less life is concerned more with others' needs.

Self-less life is more interested for the other to do.

The self-love is a concern for one's own well-being.

Hunting so much is thought to be very bad anyway.

It is impossible to think that we can live a pure life.

Most of the countries are getting affluent plentifully.

It is natural that we do share the abundance sensibly.

To rationally lead a pure life we need to be unselfish.

### "Peace Comes From Within: Don't seek it Outside"

Freedom from noise is normally termed as a peace.

Let's be free from anxiety from disturbing is peace.

Let us try to be free from any conflict is also peace.

The peace comes within a particular thing or object.

Peace depends on mind; it does not come from long.

Peace does not always come from within internally.

We cannot make peace by using the supreme power.

Peace is nothing but the tranquil condition of minds.

Don't seek peace outside rather seek it in your mind.

Let us find the best possible way to get peace in life.

We have to seek peace from a place we stay or work.

Peace is likely to come within, not anything outside.

### "You will be Punished by Your Anger"

Anger is a strong feeling of extreme displeasure. If we are displeased with anything we get angry. A few people are found to be in a state of anger. Anger is not the equal intense among the people. The people are not equal in digesting tolerance. We might be punished for anger if we misuse it. If I get made at anyone, I can't utilize my talent. If I am able to manage anger, I have no problem. If I am getting angry, I won't be free of problem. If we are sick, we can be angry and get punished. If we make no contribution, we will be punished. So, let's go or work together to control our anger.

### "Anybody can Deserve Your Love and Affection"

We are living beings including plants and animals.

As a rational being, we have to take care of others.

We have to love people around the entire universe.

We do not need more to meet our basic necessities.

Love and affection aren't the non-material version.

We have to help the others to meet the basic needs.

Let's not make a difference between human beings.

We are selfish by born to do anything for ourselves.

We have a great interest in well beings of the others.

It is fine to think of others' problems and prospects.

A feeling of love helps us to think about the others.

Let's develop the economy and alleviate the poverty.

### "Man Cannot Live Without Spiritual Power"

Candle is a stick with a control which is lit to produce light.

Candle light provides a dim light which meets our purposes.

Candle is lit to produce light as it burns is called candlelight.

Candle stick is a support for a candle holding candle powers.

A spiritual fire can't be compared with those of burning fire.

Spirituality relates to the human spirit as opposed to material.

Spiritual is something which we relate to the religious belief.

Spiritual fire is very important for us to earn success in a life.

We are spiritual means that we are doing everything morally.

Keep doing things of moral value are effectively living long.

We love to live long with or without spiritual fire in our life.

In reality, it is the spirit with which we do live or live longer.

If we lack courage, we are negatively defined us as spiritless.

### "Aphorism is a Short Clever Phrase"

Aphorism is defined by a few short clever phrases.

Aphorism is a brief description as found in reality.

If you fire a candle, you will get a fire around you.

Men and spiritual life are positively related in life.

Men or spiritual life is not thought without others.

Phrases are much convincing as it relates to a life.

Relation between cause and effect is much logical.

Without logical cause, you can't find desired effect.

Aphoristic speech is related to a poetic expression.

As an aphorism, a candle cannot burn without fires.

A piece of writing with a particular rhythm is poem.

Imaginative poem is often desired or cited in rhyme.

Each poet possesses a special power of imagination.

Poem is imaginative and aphorism is a short phrase.

## "All Kinds of Poetic Expression are described as Poem"

Poets possess special power of imagination or expression.

An imaginative writing with a particular rhythm is poem.

Man accustomed to write poems by using rhyme is poem.

A man who writes poetry is usually blamed as a poetaster.

Aphorism is the logical or realistic expression of real facts.

Any writing in a brief form of imagination is called poetry.

Thoughts and ideas resembling to poetry are called poetic.

Poems as a whole is an action of making anything poetize.

Any kind of attempt to make something poetic is poeticize.

Any study of linguistic techniques in any poetry is poetic.

In the system of writing poems, I briefly write about poem.

We need to do help us by growing our habit to read poems.

### "Holding on to Anger is Like Grasping a Hot Coal"

Holding on to anger is a kind of extreme unhappiness. With a strong feeling of sorrow makes someone angry. If someone is angry, they confused about their deeds. Angry person does not know what to do now and later. Angry ones may be too angry to do anything logically. Some actions may well lead them to the desired places. Once you are angry, you will lose your game in reality. You do easily burn yourself if you try to burn the other. Angry means you are burned by yourself like a hot coal. Once you are too angry, your mind does not work well. If you try to beat the others, you will, in turn, be beaten. Remaining thoughtfully cool, you win the games in life.

## "It is Better to Conquer by Ourselves"

Self-help is the best help as it is a help by ourselves.

To win battle has no meaning if I do not have a part.

It is better to conquer a battle by us than a thousand.

Fighting for the other instead of me makes no sense.

Sense of distinguishing right or wrong is conscience.

We are conscious to see anything if it is good or bad.

It does not make any sense as we fight for the others.

To conquer a country by military force isn't personal.

It is our personal benefit if we do overcome problem.

Some victories in life cannot be taken away from us.

Any victory by us cannot be taken from us forcefully.

The victory will not be taken away from me any way.

### "Let's Minimize Mistakes"

We often make a mistake or error in making judgment.
We can be wrong in making any mistake instinctively.
We do make mistake by being unfortunately confused.
We are also wrong in one's opinion about something.
A lot of mistakes get committed based on the injustice.
In the above, we make mistakes along the road to truth.
Along the road, we aren't going all the way is a mistake.
By not getting started along the road is another mistake.
If we plan to go the way, we may not make the mistake.
Our aim is to get out of the way by not making mistake.
If I don't go to the way, how I know about my mistakes.
If we do not start working, we do not know the mistake.
So, let's start with our mission to minimize the mistake.

# "The Mind is everything what you think you Become"

The mind is everything relative to any individual.

By a sincere thinking, we can conquer the world.

A person's faculty of consciousness is our minds.

The distress has been controlled by human mind.

If I am anxious about a thing, mind will respond.

Taking care of someone to do something is mind.

The mind is well associated with every little thing.

Important thing is that money can't be everything.

The human and their minds lie almost everywhere.

Our body and mind can't be thought as associated.

It is the mind which is found very important in life.

I can't do anything alone without a substantial help.

### "If Man Controls His Mind He Can Find the Way to Enlightenment"

It is our prime job to make our families happy.

I have to be happy if I think of a happy family.

Many pretend to be happy with immoral thing.

Nothing can make us happy by being immoral.

Man must be healthy to bring happiness in life.

To bring peace in the life, self control is a must.

We all are accompanied by good or bad nature.

We try to stay away from doing something bad.

It is hard to keep ourselves free from animalism.

We have to give up bad and keep up good ones.

We like to eliminate the bad thoughts and ideas.

To bring happiness, we need to control our mind.

Our wisdom and quality will logically follow us.

# "Thousands of Candles can be lightened from a Single Candle"

Candles are made by a stick with a centrally fixed wick.

We use the candle for fire, which is lit to produce light.

Illuminating power of a lighting source is candle power.

Thousands of candles are safely lighted from one candle.

We can't use the source of fire to stop the undesired fire.

We cannot use living fire to kill or stop other living fire.

Creating the extra conflict can never be a helpful source.

Human are different from animals as we help each other.

As I help other people, their happiness will be increasing.

World is very fine with its natural resources and beauties.

A recent technical innovation has steadily been growing.

The per capita technology has steadily been increasing.

Happiness is not decreasing as we work hard and share it.

Let's sincerely benefit by sharing the available happiness.

## "We are shaped by our thoughts"

We are shaped by our thoughts and ideas as perceived. We like to be something in most cases, what we think. We owe to the nature for all kinds of happiness in life. Children think about their parents' ideas and thoughts. Children also inherit some thoughts from their parents. We are shaped by our thoughts inherited from parents. Something is added to our characteristics that we think. We know what kinds of benefit we receive from others. If benefits are taken from others, happiness follows me. It is just an opposite view that I can see it in his shadow. It is positive to see a shadow of recipient following us. We are shaped by thoughts in becoming what we think. Negative ideas can't take place in a mind if it is sincere. A positive idea takes place in us as it is full of sincerity. If we are the men of pure mind, happiness will follow us.

### "To Keep the Body in Good Health is a Duty"

Physical health is associated in keeping us healthy.

Better is the physical health, better is mental health.

Mental health is really related to our physical health.

The patient can never serve as a good judge anyway.

If we do not feel well bodily, our mind gets affected.

The mind of a sick one does not do any qualified job.

It means I have to be healthy physically or mentally.

To be healthy, health is actually a good precondition.

Our aim in getting born becomes meaningless for us.

It may be a matter of shame to depend on the others.

Let us be healthy to keep our minds strong and clear.

## "We Need the Light of Wisdom and Guidance of Virtue"

Maze is a puzzle consisting of a network to find ways.

Any kind of deed is made deliberately as a legal right.

It is legal document that is signed according to assets.

Virtues appear as a good deed showing high morality.

Virtue means useful quality of someone or something.

Wisdom is a quality of knowledge or good judgments.

A source of wisdom is a body of peace and knowledge.

Virtue refers to the behaviour like virginity or chastity.

The funds of a state or society or the other are treasury.

A person with high quality is also a means of treasury.

Wisdom and experience appears from a peaceful mind.

To walk safely in our life, we need the light of wisdom.

### "We Must Walk by Ourselves"

None can save someone and something from harm.

The others may prevent someone or us from dying.

We can save the others or something for the future.

We can keep data stored or saved by the computer.

To save means to avoid the need to use computers.

Avoid others from doing anything for further uses.

It doesn't do any good for others that belong to us.

We see the selfish ones kept things saved for them.

We save our stuffs selflessly without caring others.

None spends their time in an effort to save our stuff.

We can learn about the path in which we can move.

### "Three Things Cannot Belong Hidden: The Sun, the Moon and the Truth"

Three things aren't kept hidden, the sun, moon and truth.

The meaning of the above things is too much to explain.

Nothing can't be kept hidden for a long time in our life.

The sun and the moon are created or operated by nature.

We haven't control on them about how they rise and set.

We can't punish the sun and moon if they go against us.

We are simply helpless and too weak to fight the nature.

Naturally created things don't have compromise with us.

We need to compromise with the things that is essential.

The truth is also an ingredient of naturally created things.

We cannot adjust us to the pre-fixed availability of truth.

## "Health is the Greatest Gift, Contentment is the Greatest Wealth, and Faithfulness is the Best Relationship"

If you can't do anything totally, you won't enjoy life.

To enjoy the life, you have to be healthy and content.

To remain healthy is a nice gift of nature to enjoy.

Morally or physically healthy is a great gift of nature.

Good things contain something as contentment.

The thing which satisfies my demands is contentment.

As we are satisfied with something, it is our pleasure.

As we accept something as sufficient, we are satisfied.

Contentment is strictly compared with the great assets.

Humans can never be happy in life without faithfulness.

You aren't suggested to create enemies as your shadow.

Since you do not believe your wife, you will feel alone.

If your wife can't trust you, she won't let you go alone.

You can't run a firm reliably if you can't believe others.

Health or contentment is the greatest as well as best gift.

### "Prevention is Better Than Cure"

Prevention is better than any kind of an attempt to cure. Prevention is to stop anything happening from initially. We put an effort to stop someone from doing any harm. Let's design our daily action to prevent harmful things. We do take preventive care of our health by medication. Any preventing measure is very good to prevent disease. To prevent one's diseases, a preventive care is required. The post disease care of a sick is always very expensive. To make a man lived healthy is our moral responsibility. Let us help somebody to end the disease or help solve it. Preventive act is taken before someone is badly affected. Cure is the health care attempt after someone is affected. The cure is expensive than any kind of preventive action. The above applies all problems and prospects in our life. We can take the preventive rather than curative measure.

# "Education is in Reality Found to be an Industry"

All kinds of actions with teaching are education industry. We try to define the education institution to train workers. Teaching belongs to the non-material factor of an industry. Ultimately, education can contribute to allocate resources. A learned one knows the combination of input and output. They are known about the balanced combination of inputs. The rate of output per educated one is estimated maximum. Educated ones are also excellent to process other resources. The educated ones do not lack the necessity of forcefulness. Educated ones are also concerned about their achievement. Each educated becomes relatively more effective resources. They are effective by producing any kind of desired effects. The job of an educated one is to produce goods and services. Educated ones make industries more competitive regionally. Education is seen to be an industry with all kinds of quality.

### "You can Search throughout Your Life"

It is our nature to love us more than anything else.

It is me who ask my love more than anybody else.

It is we who love us globally relative to the others.

I cannot find somebody who can deserve my love.

Let search someone who I love more than myself.

I won't find anybody in reality whom I love more.

No one is available who deserves for my own love.

We say that we are selfish or self-centered by born.

We like to serve ourselves before we do even think.

It is you in the world who deserve my sincere love.

We cannot find anyone who are deserving my love.

We deserve love and affection more than the others.

None deserves my love and affection more than me.

Men are selfish by born or nature as found globally.

## "To Understand Love, You Must Love Someone very sincerely"

Love is truly a great interest in each human life.
Romantic relationship between two is the affair.
Love can be something emotional and exciting.
A dictionary is not enough to understand affairs.
We do have to understand what is the real love.
A player understands about games more than us.
By not being a player we don't enjoy the sports.
Love can't be taken as homework to understand.
Love has to come spontaneously from two equal.
Lovers are even seen more exciting than couples.
Love is to show a genuine feeling for each other.
Love is a matter of imagination to enjoy smartly.
To understand love, you must love with sincerely.

### "Women are one among the Best Inspiration"

It is not easy to be a great man without an inspiration. We like to see substantially a great man in the society. We think of being a great man in amount of intensity. We like to be higher than average in ability or quality. It is not easy to go up or become a centre of attraction. We need a physical and mental strength and attention. To many, love and affection are the central inspiration. A process of doing something important is motivation. It is not easy to refuse a proposal by our lovers in life. The lady whom I love honestly can always impress me. Lovers can always serve as a best source of inspiration.

# "Affluent People and Societies are of less prone to Crime"

Criminal activity is not found in the affluent society.

The human societies are full of good and bad people.

Crime and poverty are really associated in a society.

Crimes are usually found in less than poor societies.

Crimes are assumed to be less intense in the society.

Rich society is found to be of less criminal activity.

People with socio-economic affluence move upward.

Rich life is too liable to commit the illegal activity.

Rich people are expected not to do anything immoral.

Affluent one is reluctant to do something disgraceful.

Enriched people like to go without criminal activities.

Affluent one doesn't have much time to go with crime.

So, affluent people are less prone to criminal activities.

### "It is Not Very Easy to Serve the Other"

As human beings, men are different from the other.

All the people lived together is called a community.

Group of living together in a place is a community.

Human beings think of the well beings of a society.

We are born to serve the others in all possible ways.

If we do not serve the other, we cannot be different.

We serve the other by being different from animals.

A society is needed to serve the others economically.

Promoting education professionally is an institution.

To establish a policy, we need to develop institution.

Institution is an important way to promote a society.

A socially well reputed person or thing is an institute.

To serve the other means we perform our duties truly.

It is not easy to serve others without having a society.

# "Poverty and Crimes are observed to be positively Associated"

In most of the society, the one-third population is poor.

The major shares of the poor lie below the poverty line.

Poverty is a kind of economic suffering in a human life.

The poor people suffer from poverty by being truly poor.

Usually, the poor people suffer from the lack of money.

Extremely poor don't care the rules of law or regulation.

The rules of law can't fight with suffering of the poverty.

An act is illegal or can be punished by the law is a crime.

Criminal act considered as a whole is described as crime.

Something related to crime is disgraceful and is criminal.

Many of the poor are careless about committing a crime.

Poverty and crimes are surely associated with each other.

Higher is the poverty higher is the rate of distress in life.

The rules of laws are not enough to minimize the poverty.

To reduce crime or poverty, income distribution is a must.

#### "Never Get Too Tired to Write"

A few people can take the chance to write poems.

People can take the opportunity to buy the books.

Writing is to mark letters and words on a surface.

It is to write for a particular magazine is writings.

The scientific articles are written based on science.

The attempt to conduct a piece of writing is essay.

Short phrases stated something true are aphorisms.

Writings are poems that we write on imaginations.

We write poems by arranging in particular rhymes.

A man who loves to write poems is defined as poet.

Person having power of imagination is called poet.

Relating to the poetry is something poetic is poetic.

Above are important for the human life and living.

I never get tired to write poem, essay and aphorism.

# "We are in Need of All Kinds of Natural Blessing"

The world includes the human, animals and plants. The nature can differentiate the people and animal. Nature is the inborn qualities of a person or things. Natural heredity determines someone's personality. Something existing naturally is truly called natural. Someone with particular skills or quality is natural. Inborn talented ones for a particular job are natural. We are grateful to god for his favour with approval. It is god who always protects us from anything bad. We owe to the nature for gas, oil and natural power. Without blessings of god, it is not easy to go in life. It is an absolute necessity to bring success naturally. Blessings are very obligatory for us to survive well. We owe to blessings of the nature as a fundamental. We need of all kinds of natural blessings in our life.

### "We Often Need to Get Out of Home to Learn"

Importance of education cannot be over emphasized. Importance of education is important to each human. Without education, we can't be a full-fledged human. Education makes a man different from other animals. More we are educated more we are qualified to think. Less educated one is reluctant to think about society. It is hard to earn knowledge by keeping us at home. We may meet educated people to earn or learn things. If we are out of home, we may meet the educated one. One needs money, energy and time to be out of home. We try to find someone knowledgeable with carefully. We look for information available with the other ones. We can't be knowledgeable if we are not out of home. So, we go out of home to learn formally or informally.

### "Small and Young are Beautiful"

There are many things of small or big are beautiful.

Something of small are easy to watch and take care.

A family having small members is easy to take care.

It is easy to be friendly if they are small in numbers.

It is easy to be friendly if the family is small in size.

Singapore is small but beautiful for its infrastructure.

Sri Lanka is also a small country like the Singapore.

But, Sri Lanka is not good in looking like Singapore.

We believe Mongolians are more efficient than other.

Thus, small and young are beautiful at the same time.

Somebody prefers to say and interact with the young.

Others prefer to say and interact with cute young girl.

Small is beautiful including the young and pretty girl.

## "We Love to See and Enjoy Flowers and the Young"

We like to see flowers regardless these are mature or not.

We don't make differences between flowers by maturity.

Flower is a part of plant from which seed or fruit grows.

Flowery is full of decorated with the flower to elaborate.

We do not differentiate between flowers by their quality.

This isn't true for non-flowery things in which we differ.

We enjoy looking at the young and the beautiful woman.

Above are not the same or similar in looking and quality.

Young, younger or youngest are existed for a short time.

Young refers to the young people, children or the animal.

Women are adult female worker, a wife as well as a lover.

We love to enjoy flowers by not making discriminations.

We don't enjoy discrimination between women and girls.

According to someone, young and pretty girls are the best.

## "Keep Yourself Happy by Doing Things for the Other"

Let us keep ourselves busy by doing thing for the other.

We don't have an extra time to have conflict with other.

It is understood that we have to do things for ourselves.

None can bother us if we are busy to do things for other.

If we are willing to do anything for other we feel happy.

Let's take action to do things for other and for ourselves.

No one will have the time to make us worried or disturb.

We can stay away from the jealousy and their annoyance.

Thus, let us get busy having a great deal to get occupied.

Let us get busy to do something for others and ourselves.

It is better to use of my surplus energy and time for other.

Let's be happy by doing things for the other and ourselves.

# "Positive Thinking Provides You an Immense Pleasure"

Positive think is characterized by unique feature.
Positive is a thing of confirmation or permission.
Let's be constructive or confident without doubt.
Showing light or shade to the original is positive.
Intense pleasure is a great pleasure from thinking.
Positive thinking provides us with great pleasure.
Positive thinking is assumed to feel contentment.
Because of positive thinking, we can be rewarded.
Think positive relates to entertainment than works.
Positive thinking refers to a pleasing environment.
Let's think positive to feel and remain very happy.
Let us get happy as positive think does not cost us.
Let us think positive that gives immense pleasures.

#### "No Compromise with the Quality Education"

A process of teaching includes theory and practices. Information about a subject is defined as education. Education is the method of enlightening knowledge. Let us educate ourselves to give a moral instruction. Good education on the particular subjects is helpful. Knowledge is achieved by experiences or education. Education helps us to increase our social awareness. Store of data available to draw are knowledge based. Quality education is a main for all age, race, and sex. Education has to be universal and distinctive features. Education of good quality will help upgrade societies. System of education may be tested to see its standard. As a practical study, skilled society can't stay behind. Let us commit no compromise with quality education.

#### "Let Us Not Compromise with the Discipline"

Academic institutions don't compromise with discipline.

Academic institutions cannot achieve its aims without it.

Academy refers to education, learning or formal training.

Academic institution is connected to theoretical interests.

A place of study in a special field is academic institution.

Society of scholars, artists and scientists all are academy.

Training to obey rules of behavior is defined as discipline.

Discipline always provides a mental or physical training.

Let's train people to be obedient by imposing some rules.

A disciplinary action refers to formally punish somebody.

An agreement by a side making concession is compromise.

A conflicting element is called the attempt to compromise.

No compromise means we can't settle disputes by the side.

We don't accept the desirable standard for practical reason.

We don't compromise anything by an embarrassing secret.

### "Men and Women are found Globally Equal"

Men and women are globally found equal in number. It is not so easy to understand and control the nature. Couple life and reproduction are highly needed in life. But, nobody is telling us the secret about the equality. Man is an adult member of a workforce and husband. The woman is the adult workforce, employee or wife. Womanhood is the state of being woman with quality. There are many reasons for which the human is equal. It is unusual to have a family with multiple members. Above family is seen where they don't have problems. If we have a family with problem, we are not happy. To lead a happy life in particular, we have to be equal.

### "We Are Altogether or Alone"

If we are not altogether, we are really alone.

If we are altogether visibly, we aren't alone.

If we are near to the others, we are together.

If we are in touch of others, we are together.

We are together means, we aren't separated.

If we are married, we are evidently together.

We are together in doing thing by someone.

We share our problem or prospects together.

We can do anything together and separately.

Altogether and all together may not be same.

Altogether is something 'in total' in number.

The word 'all together' means all in a place.

It is good to have a group of friend together.

Self-less about a need is defined as altruism.

### "The way to Change the World"

This world is going very fine with all its potentiality.

Either we keep the working or we increase qualities.

Hard work is one among the few secrets of workers.

East Asian looks fairly short or likes to take sea-fish.

A Japanese intelligence is 6% greater than American.

Longevity of Mongolian is 4% high than Americans.

Hard-work is uncomfortable rather than comfortable.

So, during working hard, you cannot dream to sleep.

It means you cannot work hard if you do not enjoy it.

Let's do the soft work with a great deal of endurance.

Let's accomplish to do things with great deal of force.

Let us commit to do anything efficiently and honestly.

## "Seasoned Workforce Cost You Relatively Less"

A trained workforce is defined as a seasoned work force.

Trained workforces are always used to do a particular job.

The seasoned workforces are expected to perform better.

Well trained workforces may cost us as less as possible.

The cost of resource allocation in particular is decreased.

Utilization of the seasoned workforces can be increased.

Objective of the firm manager is to maximize the profits.

Dedicated workers are important to maximize production.

A firm with educated and trained workers performs better.

Foods added by salt are compared with seasoned workers.

Something seasoned is made more lively and interesting.

It compares with keeping woods so as to dry it as timber.

Something relating to any particular season is seasonable.

## "Education and Knowledge are Immortal"

People are always interested in earnings and education.

The theory of teaching we conduct doesn't die with us.

Study or training with my students isn't dying with me.

Information or skill gained through education won't die.

Awareness of fact or situation is not a dying knowledge.

Store of information is available to draw after the death.

The methods of resolving any problem in life do not die.

Rules of storing by the computing system also don't die.

Practical contacts, events or experience don't die with us.

Education and knowledge we left remains intact in reality.

The contribution in a particular field remains after we die.

A new idea that is tried will not die along with us anyway.

People who earn education and knowledge will never die.

## "Life Always Expresses the Dominant Thoughts"

Someone who is most powerful or influential is dominant.

Most of the people and their ideas are dominated by gene.

People do vary between them in terms of their dominance.

Some are more dominant and some are less in the thought.

Dominant ideas of people are expressed in different ways.

Normally, dominating women don't enjoy their family life.

There are a few people who like to acquire supreme power.

A person who loves to be arrogant is called a domineering.

Someone likes to be important or noticeable in the society.

One prefers to have one's object tallest or largest in a place.

Somebody loves to be a hero in women world to be daring.

Some love to be best politician to have a political kingship.

Someone likes to be the best one on-the-job and in politics.

So, I love to be a good writer just to let the world know me.

Life expresses the result of our dominant thoughts and ideas.

#### "Learn From Life"

Our prime aim is to acquire education and knowledge. Education is formal or informal to acquire knowledge. Formal or informal education is received from school. If we don't go with friends and relatives is incomplete. If we do not work on-the-job we can't earn experience. Suitable combination of our education makes us smart. To be a smart, let us not be proud or expect something. Life goes with everybody including family and friends. Our life also goes with the people at home and abroad. We want to learn globally with our thoughts and ideas. I know what to do for other neighbors and for relatives. I have found a few farmers who did never go to school. We can't complete education if we don't learn from life. Therefore, we have to learn from every moment of life.

# "The Knowledgeable Ones are More Appreciated"

People who are knowledgeable and who are not aren't equal.

We think the uneducated one is less than intelligent in work.

Uneducated ones think, we are too tactful to deal with them.

Uneducated one will compare themselves with us as equally.

An affluent un-educated one believes we are simply a stupid.

As we go for an argument with them, they think me an idiot.

Because, they earn money more than the educated individual.

An educated maximizes his utility with respect to knowledge.

Uneducated maximizes his respect to the earnings of money.

Smart maximizes utility with respect to knowledge or money.

Educated and less than educated are never equal in any sense.

The best one is both knowledgeable as well as a money maker.

So, let us help the society by providing education to the poor.

#### "Result is Sweet but Method is Hard"

It is not easy to acquire knowledge and experience.

Pre-school study for a child is a help by his mother.

If the mother is busy, it is hard for the child to start.

The less talented child cannot follow the assignment.

Children remain under pressure at school and home.

Children do face a lot of troubles to receive lessons.

Good thing of quality is more expensive than others.

We cannot buy quality goods for nothing or no cost.

We learn this better if some activities are really hard.

Hard is the learning, well it is for us to face struggle.

We always try hard to do something to be successful.

The struggling helps us to resolve the conflict to win.

We try our best with forceful effect to solve problem.

If we acquire education, we can resolve all problems.

Result of studying is sweet but the method isn't easy.

## "Life is nothing But a Walking Shadow"

Life is our walking shadow as if it follows us all time.

Neither we desire, nor do we create the shadow by us.

Tomb is a monument over the burial place to identify.

Tomb is the virtue and honor structured in the ground.

After the above execution, we may not hear about life.

The life also supports and strengthens our every hour.

The above sounds very logical to the wise individuals.

Above story by Shakespeare is full of sounds and fury.

Above idiotic story is full of extreme anger or strength.

Furies are believed to be addressed by three goddesses.

Goddesses always give punishment to the wrongdoers.

So, the above proverb is simply a tale told by the idiot.

#### "Our Prime Purpose is to Help Others"

It is very little to find that we are neutral by born.

We seek help or we do not do anything is neutral.

Good man can't stay away by not helping others.

The question of help by the bad one doesn't arise.

The percentages of neutral people aren't available.

The aim of our life is to help ourselves and others.

As a good man, we make things easier for anyone.

Let us help each other to do improve the situation.

We serve someone with our surplice food or drink.

So, let us not stop anybody from doing something.

Our job is to help others who is needy in a society.

Let us not hurt anyone for nothing by causing pain.

Let's not be hurtful by causing them a mental pain.

# "One Way to Get the Most Out of Life is to Look Upon It as an Adventure"

Unusual and daring experience is a part of adventure.

Exciting of a danger is a part and parcel of adventure.

It is our lives with which we get different adventures.

Adventure is something happening by a chance in life.

A man willing to take risk to be wealthy is adventurer.

Willing to take risk in business to gain is adventurism.

We love to continue to take risk to increase happiness.

Higher is the risk, higher is the rate of return in a trade.

We are open to involve new methods to ensure success.

We take risk to involve a conflict in many ways in life.

We take risk to fight the harmful state to be successful.

Without taking risk, we cannot face a difficult situation.

One way to get the most in life is to become adventurer.

# "Life is a Series of Spontaneous Changes"

The human life consists of a series of natural change.

A change is not made by the human which is natural.

Change is constant, normal, spontaneous and natural.

What makes differences for a person is in-born talent.

We are born with in-born talents for a particular task.

Natural is a style based on a realistic portrayal of life.

Natural change is god gifted which we may not resist.

We can't make anybody as they are created naturally.

Let the thing flow naturally forwarded in their course.

We are weak to make a change of any natural change.

Let's accept the fact which is naturally created things.

Let us utilize your talent to use of the natural changes.

So, let us not try to make an artificial change in nature.

Let the nature go on its own way to find the best thing.

## "The True Secret of Happiness Lies in Daily Life"

Our aim in our life is to maximize our happiness.

Without virtual effort, we do not expect a success.

Cause and effects are both a logical and scientific.

Secrecy is important which others may not know.

We are fond of keeping anything secret in our life.

The secrecy is the method of achieving something.

We must deal with our daily life to make use of it.

We are more efficient to make use of our daily life.

It is understood to all of us that the time is limited.

The successful men are more concerned in the life.

To be rich, let's become accustomed to use of time.

Secrecy of happiness lies in genuine interest in life.

# "The Privilege of a Lifetime is being Who You Are"

Privilege is a special right availed to a particular one. The rights of a rich or powerful are better than others. Opportunity of a man to do a thing for other is honor. Lucky persons have special advantages to do a thing. Men are considered morally well, right or acceptable. Due to their moral quality, some people enjoy more. Persons politically relate to a group have advantages. Privilege of a life is related to your status or position. Higher is the status, higher is the privilege you have. Do not get upset by having less social opportunities. Do not get very proud by getting any extra advantage. So, you do estimate that you enjoy what you deserve.

#### "Life is Full of Mistakes, Out of Which Some are Serious and Some aren't"

As we live long, we may make many mistakes in life. Long life is treated to stay fresh for longer than usual. A long life is estimated by having a particular length. Longevity of life is relatively greater to a large extent. Mistake is a thing that is incorrect from any judgment. Mistake is a kind of error that we make in a judgment. Longer is life, higher is the chance of making mistake. Smaller is life, we have little chance to make mistakes. As we learn from the mistake, we must be a good man. Bad learning will tell us about how to get a correct one. A long experience tells us to get rid of making an error. By making mistake, you get familiar with an adversity. So, it is important to learn how to handle the adversity. It does not matter how you are affected in the situation. All it matters how you learn to do handle this adversity. However, you don't want to quit the world permanently.

#### "Concentrate the Mind on the Present"

Think to do anything today instead of thinking tomorrow. No dream of an attempt to brighten the future is not right. Let's not live in the past but try to concentrate on present. Think something by which you do concentrate on present. We are asked to concentrate on the present where we live. We dream a series of thoughts in one's mind during sleep. A long-held ideal is an impossible day-dream during sleep. We do not dream the future which we may forget at times. Let us not put an extra time anymore by thinking the past. As to be realistic, let's concentrate the mind on the present. We are asked to focus all attention on the particular object. Let's gather mass at a point in order to help furnish the job. Let's focus all attention on any particular object or activity.

#### "Life is a Love, Enjoy It"

Life is a song or a set of words set to harmonium for music.

Our life is a harmonium to make a musical sound any more.

Let us learn how to sing with our life to maintain its quality.

A life is the activity taken part in an amusement like a game.

Life is a competitive games and sports according to the rule.

Human life is a challenge to take and meet a demanding task.

Life is to perform an action that calls anything into question.

Let us realize that life is a dream today to make bright future.

If you don't have a dream, you do not know how to proceed.

Life is full of valuable resources to offer for family or friend.

The social people serve to help survive together successfully.

Life is a role player of love usually or emotionally by couple.

Thus, think positive to love for other to build a happy society.

#### "If You Love, Life will Love You Back"

Love and life are a give and take policy in human life.

Love normally takes place between the boys and girls.

If I love a girl honestly, she will tend to repay it to me.

There are two-way relations between the life and love.

I am supposed to love my life more than anything less.

If I love my life, I do take care of acquiring education.

If I acquire the love in my life, all these may favor me.

The knowledge or experience of any individual is a life.

If you inspire your life by a true love, you will be paid.

As you love your life devotedly, life will love you back.

If you like to have a great interest in life, love your life.

Let's have a great interest or attraction for our own life.

As a result, our life is expected to love us back sincerely.

#### "We Do Not Remember Days, We Remember Moments"

It is not easy to remember days, month and happening. We forget the above details though we recall an event. My grandfather used to remember the past incidences. He forgot all the dates and times of bombing by Japan. We remember someone's mind someone from the past. We do keep something required in mind from the past. We may bear somebody in mind by giving them gifts. To remind someone to think something is not difficult. One forgets anything even you write a letter to remind. We don't miss to keep in mind but nothing in memory. We may inform the matter that may not work properly. We do not remember the time except the moment only.

## "People Enjoy Their Life With the Highest Longevity"

Every man is in love with their life in the eternal world.

Physicians of allopath and homeopath enjoy a long life.

The socio-political personality may also lead a long life.

For many good reasons, scholars don't tend to die early.

Men with socio-cultural name and fame will not hurt us.

Men in technical profession can enjoy highest longevity.

Armies have relatively been enjoying a good or long life.

Researchers have successfully been surviving for a long.

People of national and international games also live long.

Men in the fat-burn gym including swimming live longer.

Yoga is one of the best exercises to help you keep sound.

Gossiping with friends help you earn confidence in a life.

People involved in culture consider the world as a heaven.

So, people falling in affection don't want to quit the world.

#### "Play With Cards Available in Hand"

Take a part in the game by playing cards is an enjoyment. Don't get over-ambitious with cards which aren't in hand. Move lightly with those items by which you can compete. Take a special position in the game with something to win. Forget something to move with to have the remote chance. Your aim is to achieve success with available opportunity. You are smart, if you can utilize the opportunities in hand. Don't get over ambitious to use those which aren't in hand. Always think to win the game wisely by available amenity. It is your foolishness, if you don't know how to use brain. It is your stupidity if you irrationally depend on the other. It is only you to help yourself to win any game smoothly. The more you depend on others, more you lose each game. Use your opportunities to win in any activity in your life. Play with cards available in hand by not caring the other.

#### "Life is nothing but creating Yourself Better"

The condition distinguished from in-organic matter is life.

The life is an organic matter including its ability to grow.

The existence of a man or animal does not include a plant.

A life is all about a life as are briefly mentioned as above.

Our job is to discover something by chance and searching.

Put effort to find by research effort is a scientific method.

Each life is to create something in particular in the reality.

Our prime job is to help contribute to promote humanity.

My job is to remove the complaint against problem in life.

Our life is to put an effort to bring something in existence.

My job is to create something by showing an artistic talent.

Let us help us to have a creation that can be an act of God.

Life isn't, therefore, about you but about creating yourself.

# "The Most Important Thing is to Enjoy Your Life"

The aim of our life is to achieve the happiness in life.

Nothing we want in a life except to earn satisfaction.

All efforts in life go in a direction to make us happy.

We go to attend or participate in an activity we enjoy.

Try to have pleasant time instead of going with them.

Try to be benefited from the particular business in life.

Let's try to associate with the state of taking pleasure.

Let's think positively by avoiding those of negative.

The expressing of confirmation of agreement is good.

A positive quality of an image is a matter of happiness.

Try to stay away from negative thinking for happiness.

So, the important thing is to enjoy the life to be happy.

#### "Life is Simple, We Make It Complicated"

Plants and living beings have ability to grow and reproduce. The existence of the individual and animals is a moving life. Life guards, life insurance and life jacket make lives simple. We enjoy life style and life support as against a kind of life. The life becomes simple all along if we maintain it properly. We insist something forcefully without accepting the denial. We insist on doing anything by not caring about the support. All of our consumers' demands are very logical in any sense. We insist on making our need rather needlessly complicated. Above mentioned demand makes our lives very complicated. More demand makes complicity by involvement with others. Illogically urging for a thing creates a problem with disorder. Life is plain or simple which is easily understood or satisfied. Thus, life is simple except we insist by making it complicated.

#### "Life is Multi-dimensional"

Life is a dream for those who are qualified and educated.

Life is a dream of those who wish to become a wise man.

Life can't be a dream of those who do a sarcastic remark.

Life is a dream in which human knowledge is developed.

Life is a game for the fool who acts unwisely to trick one.

Foolish is always found to act in a silly and a joking way.

The rich behave as if they are comedians by making jokes.

The rich like to make a joke to enjoy including the others.

The rich make humors in which characters find happiness.

Life is a tragedy for the poor that causes a great suffering.

Life is a serious play for the poor with an unhappy ending.

The poor's life is tragic and sad often relating to a tragedy.

As the above, life is a dream with bright future for a smart.

## "In the End, It's Not the Years in Your Life That Count, It's The Life in Your Years"

Some people live longer than others in terms of years.

People may have a short or long or average longevity.

Each short life may have more quality characteristics.

Or, the long life may have less quality characteristics.

The age is the length of time that a person has existed.

A particular age can be a child, young, middle or aged.

Dead or ongoing life with no contribution is the same.

Something lacking vitality and excitement is not a life.

Anything on which someone depends means a life line.

Life long is something on which someone depends on.

Lifelong applies to the person and his lasting in reality.

Lifeless is a dead or nearly dead not containing vitality.

It isn't the years in life that count but it is in your years.

### "Think Positive about the Surrounding"

Denying anything in reality is a kind of negative activity.

Any attempt to prevent something is defined as to negate.

The denial of anything is also denied as the act to negate.

The absence of anything is an act of denial as a negation.

Negative is characterized by the absence of positive fact.

If you follow any of the above negation, you cannot start.

You are stuck with zero to start and end with a big zero.

Let us learn how to get rid of negation to learn positively.

Let's express and agree with any kind of work permission.

If we have something creative and confident, it is positive.

Having no possibility of a doubt is also a kind of positive.

A kind of certainty with no possibility of doubt is positive.

Finally, a positive quality and image are productive action.

#### "Stay Neutral in Love"

Sometime it happens you hate her to be for no reason.

You can develop your thinking all about her good things.

If you don't see her for a while, you start thinking of her.

The feeling about her makes you thinking rather severely.

You don't hate to see her anymore as she is in your mind.

You are neutral about her by not the tendency to hate her.

Time is the great healer of many problems and confusions.

You do start thinking about her by which you enjoy more.

You are also in a state of being neutral about her anymore.

You love her really or you can't stay back alone with her.

You aren't neutral of her as you are in love with emotion.

If you put a candle and fire together, it starts getting melted.

Starting with a hate has been converted to a heartfelt love.

## "Seeing Food in Its Natural Form is Exciting"

We want fresh of anything or never used by the others any way.

The fresh market commodities look good and taste very sweet.

Restaurants with good foods are not too many in recent markets.

In a natural market, we look for those of natural or fresh market.

People like to enjoy and go there without any kind of hesitation.

As the fresh market is more distant, people prefer to go any way.

Even you feel mentally good by eating food in the fresh markets.

Don't take your girl friend to other market except a fresh market.

Above isn't a free of risk and you might loose her for ever in life.

The importance of fresh fruits may not be over-emphasized now.

Our emotional love has to have accompanied by the fresh market.

Let's find foods in its rawest and for natural form as it is exciting.

## "I Do Not Want Anybody Except You"

I don't want anybody with me except you.

You are only for me who can lead my life.

If I think to form my family life with you.

I believe to do something by thinking you.

Believe me that I do not want to miss you.

I believe you will wait for me not to miss.

If I think you who are floating around me.

Do you think the same what I do for you?

We get lost if we do not catch each other.

We are ready to live forever together.

Without you, I do not see anything in life.

I know you can't survive alone by you.

I believe I can hold you strongly by affair.

So, I don't want anyone except you in life.

#### "None can Avoid Nature"

We hope to do everything according to nature. If you want a normal life, you are welcome. Everybody likes to behave as they expected. If you are born with a quality of leadership; The other cannot prohibit you to be a leader. Born with quality is really reflected in a life. Compared to Canadian, American are calm. It does not prevent anything to go naturally. It seems anything that we like to do is done. You cannot prevent the one to be naturalist; Because, he is expert of the natural science. Nature has its own ways to do everything. We cannot avoid the nature as it is prefixed.

#### "Sweet is Sour"

Over-weight people suggest us to avoid sweets.

We like to give advice but we can't give up.

Fat and sweet foods are generally harmful.

The sweet is responsible to increase the fat.

We cannot burn the fat and we are unsmart.

Physical exercise helps to decrease the fat.

If we keep eating sweet, exercise can't help.

Eating sweets or doing exercise is needless.

To be successful in life, let's try to be smart.

The sound health and mind are the smartness.

So, we should control sweet to avoid weight.

#### "Disabled are not at all Disabled"

Disabled are physically and mentally sound.

They are accompanied by many disadvantages.

We should consider them as we do consider us.

They are able to give contribution in a society.

As they have sense and sensibility to do things.

They are not our burden but they are resource.

Disabled can be used in many developed way.

They can be a great part of development work.

We may engage them with different activities.

They get assistances from the family members.

Societies can help them by providing trainings.

They can be sponsored by privately or publicly.

The NGO also sponsors to re-habilitate them.

The issue is now considered as the global issue.

## "Talkative and Talking are not Same"

Talkative is the one who likes to talk more.

Talking is the way to convey inner thought.

By talking, we can express idea or feeling.

By talking, we can also convince someone.

We can reveal some secrecies with talking.

Through talking, one's quality is furnished.

A talkative person may be good and bad.

Talking can be a way to distribute thoughts.

Talking is a method to resolve any problem.

Talkative may or may not be fit in a society.

They also think to benefit society by talking.

They know when to stop talking and start.

#### "Egoism is a Barrier"

Ego is one's sense of worth different from others.

Ego is responsible for the interpretation of reality.

Ego-centric ones are those who are self-centered.

They only do think about themselves not for other.

As the above, egoism isn't acceptable in a society.

We love to be family oriented, social and friendly;

Where ego may become the opposition to be that.

Different ones have different thoughts to express.

But we have to choose the best model to develop.

We like democracy to give up the idea of egoism.

We agree with the judiciary to remove the egoism.

Nature can also be the best to remove the egoism.

It must be our duty to say good bye to the egoism.

So, stay away from the egoism to lead a good life.

## "Working Process"

We also do things to meet our demand in life.

Demands are the five basic necessities in life.

Cultural activity may be added as a necessity.

Per capita income is increased for the above.

We cannot do a thing at a time due to budget.

It becomes impossible to do due to time limit.

Doing a thing with priority basis is important.

Let us start the work which is most important.

We can do a thing in terms of basic necessity.

We can also accomplish all job of importance.

If we proceed as the above, we can do easily.

Let's advise to do anything with priority basis.

## "Barking and Shouting are not Same"

Shouting as well as barking are almost same.

Barker is a man who calls to persuade visitor.

To give bark is equivalent to shout something.

Barking sound is related to different animals.

Shouting is only related to the human beings.

We are in particular getting scared of barking.

Barking is worse than bite if barkers are mad.

Persons seem to be risky if they shout loudly.

A man may be persuaded by a mistaken idea.

Some social fellows keep giving a false threat.

As it is understood in a society, none is scared.

The threat may be dangerous but effect is zero.

As it is known to us, we aren't scared of threat.

A real threat is really hard to us to understand.

# "None can Hurt You If You are Busy with Work"

No one is a problem-free man as found in reality. Even none can say that they are free of problem. Right at now, I have forgotten what I am writing. But I am enjoying very much in doing my works. All other problems sound to be very insignificant. By working attentively, I feel proud to do above. I will be surviving among the people for the jobs. I am interested in writing the aphorism or poems. I believe that the reader will appreciate my work. The more I go on writing, more I like to continue. I go through the literature by conducting a survey. Once I obtain the result that expects, I get excited. I believe my works will receive a great reception. No one can be the barrier because it is my world. None can hurt me because I am busy with works.

## "Praying is the Best Method to be Cured"

Preventing is to stop something happening.

We do stop one doing things not beneficial.

It is designed to prevent unexpected things.

Taking medicine is to prevent any diseases.

Men take measures before we are affected.

Try to stay away from the boring situation.

You need to digest anyway to go by them.

Let's not deal with any unpleasant subject.

Cancer is caused by unusual cells of body.

Cancer is an evil which is tough to control.

If we realize our death, we become scared.

We have nothing to do but praying to God.

## "Ability and Motivation is Prerequisite"

Work is an activity involved in our efforts.

Work relates to one's duty to earn money.

Work is done by an employee as their job.

White-collar job is done in official tables.

Work place requires a good environment.

Good and bad work depends on workers.

A good work always requires motivation.

Motivation is regarded as an investment.

It also helps increase the workers' ability

Ability is a capacity to do something well.

Good production is the main for any firm.

A production depends on working ability.

The production and ability goes together.

Workers' ability is a prerequisite to a job.

## "Work can be of Different Types"

You can do any work by furnishing nicely.

A work can be many types or categories.

Different works have different activities.

Physical works to earn money are a work.

Visiting is also a work to gain knowledge.

Work of any scientist is a scientific work.

What an officer does is the official work.

A clerk is always busy with clerical work.

Business work is done by a businessman.

What a researcher does is research work.

Who works in a field is called field work.

Extensive work is related to a brain work.

So, the work is important in its own field.